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CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

OV\B

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

November 20, 2007

City Manager

Planning & Development Services Department

Rescinding various zone amending bylaws at third reading

REPORT PREPARED BY: BIRTE DECLOUX

1.0

RECOMMENDATION

THAT first, second and third readings of Bylaw No. 9128 be rescinded and file closed,;

AND THAT first, second and third readings of Bylaw No. 9257 be rescinded and file closed;
AND THAT first, second and third readings of Bylaw No. 9683 be rescinded and file closed;
AND THAT first, second and third readings of Bylaw No. 9796 be rescinded and file closed;
AND THAT first, second and third readings of Bylaw No. 9797 be rescinded and file closed.

2.0
The Planning

these files due to withdraw.

SUMMARY

and Development Services Department is recommending that Council close

al by applicant or inactivity. The applicants have been notified.

3.0 BACKGROUND
BYLAW NO. | APPLICATION APPLICANT OWNER ADDRESS
9128 Z03-0059 Black  Mountain | Steve Berezan 2040 Joe Riche Rd.
Pub Ltd.
Enferprises inc. 4392 Lakeshore Road:
Mr. G. Gaucher 4388 Lakeshore Road
9683 Z05-0070 Porter Ramsay H.R. Totenson 128 Penno Road
Center Group Ltd.
9796 & 9797 | OCP07-0002 New Town Troika 2209, 2218, 2227, 2235, 2241,
707-0003 Arc:h!tectural Developments 2247, 2255, & 2265 Pandosy St.
Services
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Shelley G4facort
Current Planning Supervisor
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